Mr Sean Bergin
- All Star Shredding Limited
Fairymount
Castlerea
o County Roscommon

29 November 2013

Dear Mr Bergm

W0163-01

Environmental Protect:on Agency
An Ghnlomhaireacht um O

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 -

“Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, }reland .

Ceanncheathri, Bosca Poist- 3000 .
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T.  +353 539160600
F. 4353539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

loCall: 1880335599 . |

I am to acknowledge recelpt of your letter on 19/1 1/2013 your - w1thdrawal and refund
request 1s under con51derat10n by the Agency and we will be in contact in due course.

" Yours sincerely,

Ann Kehoe

Programme Officer -

Office of Chmate, Licensing & Resource Use
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